————— Original Message-----—

From: Lindell, Erin [mailto:Erin.Lindell@pins.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 05 January 2012 15:52

To: Planning Appeals

Subject: Planning Inspectorate: Ref 2161613: The Golf Driving Range, The
Rose Garden, Aldermans Hill, SS5 4RP

<<COVERDL1 05 01 2012.pdf>> <<Decision.pdf>>
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government
Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Cableg&Wireless
Worldwide in partnership with MessagelLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number
2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal purposes.



